
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: John Reilly [jjreils@attglobal.net]
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2009 1:48 PM
To: Preedy, Matt; Greco, Theresa
Cc: White, John
Subject: Re: Draft White Paper -- Bored Tunnel vs Big Dig.doc
Attachments: Bored Tunnel vs Big Dig (TG, MP, JJR 28 Jan 09).doc

7/1/2009

Theresa and Matt - some quick edits, additions and comments while waiting for my (delayed) flight.  There is of 
course much more that could be said.  John and I talked about the content and structure of the information campaign 
we need to have ready  - we can discuss tomorrow. 
  
We've had some very good meetings, contacts and inputs in NY - will debrief you tomorrow and/or Friday,  
 
Regards, John Reilly 
Web:  www.JohnReilly.us 
Email: JJReils@ATTGlobal.net 
Cell:    +1-508-904-3434 

----- Original Message -----  
From: Preedy, Matt  
To: Greco, Theresa  
Cc: White, John ; Reilly, John  
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2009 11:02 AM 
Subject: FW: Draft White Paper -- Bored Tunnel vs Big Dig.doc 
 
My initial comments are in the attachment... 
 

From: Greco, Theresa  
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 3:48 PM 
To: Reilly, John; White, John; Preedy, Matt 
Subject: Draft White Paper -- Bored Tunnel vs Big Dig.doc 
 
For your review and comment. 
  
Theresa 
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